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Close Paul 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Close Paul 

16 September 2010 16:51 

’Grocott, David’ 
I ...................................... ~o-a-e~,- ..................................... i 

Subject: FW: Re Gosport-Dr Jane Barton 

FYI. Details of my reply to John White. 

From= Close Paul 
Sent= 16 September 2010 16:37 
To: ’White, .John’ 
Subject’ Re Gosport-Dr Jane Barton 

Dear Sirs, 

Your ref: John C White [516130/000003/JCW/Gosport/HP] 

Thank you for your recent correspondence which was received whilst I was away from the office. I note all you 
say. 

As you are proposing to seek judicial review the matter will now be dealt with by another unit within Special 
Crime Division of CPS HQ. It will be in contact with you shortly regarding arrangements for service. 

Yours Faithfully, 

Paul Close, 

SCD, CPS 

16/09/2010 
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Close Paul 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Close Paul 

16 September 2010 16:50 

’Grocott, David’ 

I CodeA i 
L ............................................................................................ ! 

FW: Gosport - Dr Barton 

Attachments: OTGARK-YDTARJ.rtf 

DCI Grocott 

Please see the attached for details of a recent development. I will copy to you my reply to John White. 

There is no question of any ’blanket’ disclosure of documents arising, although I wonder if he believes 
otherwise. The status of the documents held by the prosecution remains exactly the same as before: Simon 
Clements and I have discussed this aspect of the matter with you. 

Paul Close, 
SCD 

16/09/2010 
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Close Paul 

From: Close Paul 

Sent: 16 September 2010 16:37 

To: ’White, John’ 

Subject: Re Gosport-Dr Jane Barton 

Dear Sirs, 

Your ref: John C White [516130/000003/JCWIGosport/HP] 

Thank you for your recent correspondence which was received whilst I was away from the office. I note all you 
say. 

As you are proposing to seek judicial review the matter will now be dealt with by another unit within Special 
Crime Division of CPS HQ. It will be in contact with you shortly regarding arrangements for service. 

Yours Faithfully, 

Paul Close, 

SCD, CPS 

16/09/2010 
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Blai<e 
Lapthorn 

FAO: Paul Close - Special Criminal Division 
Crown Prosecution Service 
DX 300850 
LUDGATF 4 

New Kings Court, Tollgate, Chandler’s Ford 

Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3LG 

DX: 155850 Eastleigh 7 

DDI:[ ......... £o#_e._A._ ........ ] 
T: +44 (0) 2380 908090 

F: +44 (0) 844 620 3415 

E: i .................................. = 
i ............. lC. lO.dle 1A. ............ J 

WWWlbllaw, co, IJk 

9 August 2010 our Ref: 51613010000011JCWIGOSPORTIJDB 

Your Ref: 

O 

Dear Sirs 

Gosport War Memorial Hospital - Dr Jane Barton 

We refer to recent messages and correspondence which you have kindly sent. We understand that you have 
recently met with the Police and Counsel and will be writing to us shortly. 

Please can you acknowledge safe receipt of this letter and indicate when you will be returning to us. We look 
forward to hearing from you as soon as possible. 

Kind regards. 

Yours faithfully Code A 
Blake Lai .......................................................................................................................................................... , 

SPECIAL CP,.I*, ,’ ~. --~"- 
:, !VIS!F’:’ 

III AUS =I 

! 

~co &[lo/ 

Blake Lapthorn is regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority under SRA Number 448793 A full list of partners is available at all our offices 


